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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:38:00 PM
To: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com
Subject: RE: Scope change PO
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_

Send invoice

From: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com
[mailto:ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:07 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Subject: Fw: Scope change PO

I'm getting some pressure internally - any update?

If there is going to be a delay, can we move forward with sending the invoice that will be
covered by this PO increase?

Regards,
____________________________
Adam C. Landry
Professional Engineer of Indiana, Illinois, Alberta
Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Phone: 312-269-7292
Cell: 312-656-2464
Fax: 312-269-9602
----- Forwarded by ADAM C LANDRY/Sargentlundy on 02/20/2012 02:05 PM -----

From: ADAM C LANDRY/Sargentlundy
To: eric.robeson@bigrivers.com
Date: 02/15/2012 04:19 PM
Subject: Scope change PO

mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ERICROBESON
mailto:ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com


_____

Eric,

When the paperwork is approved, could you make sure a copy of the PO is sent to both
Todd and myself.

Thanks.

Regards,
____________________________
Adam C. Landry
Professional Engineer of Indiana, Illinois, Alberta
Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Phone: 312-269-7292
Cell: 312-656-2464
Fax: 312-269-9602


